

# MAR-16th, 2004 MINUTES



# RECORDS OF PROCEEDINGS MINUTES OF THE WESTFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S REGULAR MEETING HELD: MARCH $16^{\rm th}$ , 2004 @ 7:00 PM

ATTENDANCE: Timothy Kratzer, Jeffrey Plumer, Bernie Kindall, Kelly Gregoire, Judge McIlvaine(Wadsworth) Donnie & Alison George(6453 Seville Road), Ed & Carol Pamer(9791 Hulbert Road), Laura Wright (J & J Elite), Melissa Brookshire( Brook's Lawn Maintenance), Jim Likely, Tom Gallitin, Wayne & Pat Noall (9081 Roycrest Drive), Christopher Wetzel (6440 Seville Road) & Mary Ann & Lynn Taylor (6633 Seville Road).

Chairman Timothy Kratzer opened the meeting by asking those in attendance to stand and pledge allegiance to the flag.

Timothy Kratzer welcomed guests.

Judge McIlvaine gave the 2003 Annual Report.

Carol & Ed Pamer would like to have a petting zoo at their home. Timothy Kratzer informed them that they need to get necessary permits from the Zoning Inspector Gary Harris. Trustee Jeffrey Plumer also suggested that they discuss the idea with the Medina County Health Department.

A meeting was scheduled to discuss Donnie George's property with the airport strip for Tuesday March 23<sup>rd</sup> 2004 @ 7:00 pm. The clerk will notify the Gazette.

A motion to accept the minutes of the regular meeting held February 17<sup>th</sup> 2004 was made by Jeffrey Plumer, seconded by Bernie Kindall and made unanimous by Timothy Kratzer.

A motion to accept the minutes of the special meeting held February 27<sup>th</sup> 2004 was made by Bernie Kindall, seconded by Jeffrey Plumer and made unanimous by Timothy Kratzer.

Meeting sustained for opening of Bids

7:30 PM BID OPENING

Regular Meeting back in session 8:05 PM

#### CLERK:

The clerk reported that we received a township map from the Department of Planning Services. The clerk has forwarded this information to the Zoning Secretary.

The clerk announced notification received from the Medina County Engineers office regarding closing of Friendsville Road Starting April 1, 2004.

The clerk announced receipt of the 2003 Township Road Mileage Certification from the Medina County Engineers office.

A letter from Lanny Reynolds was read regarding his neighbors dog. Zoning Inspector Gary Harris will investigate the situation.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

FIRE:

Nothing to report.

#### ROADS:

Timothy Kratzer stated that their will be a meeting on March 30<sup>th</sup> @ 1:00 pm at the Medina County Fair Grounds. Topic of Discussion will be Forced Accounts. All Trustees, Clerks and Road Maintenance are invited.

Lee has been working on cleaning up the trucks and gearing up for spring.

# **CEMETERIES & PARKS:**

Bernie announced that the next park committee meeting will be held sometime around the beginning of April.

# **ZONING:**

Nothing to report.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Website- Jeff is still working on obtaining more information.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

Bernie submitted bids for Siren System to the trustees.

A motion to pay the bills was made by Jeffrey Plumer, seconded by Bernie Kindall and made unanimous by Timothy Kratzer.

# Meeting Adjourn @ 9:50 PM

X			
	Trustee,	<b>Timothy Kratzer</b>	
X			
	Clerk, Kelly R. Gregoire		